schoaol

dave court [exdlnlghhnarezﬁgz@ﬁ

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 3:29 PM
To:  Shannon Paviensky

1 know your secret



i want some ass

dave court [E'n.rllnlghhnareznﬂz@-

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:26 PM
To:  Shannon Paviansky

listen here pav your gonna give me some ass or Im gonna tell your husband your big sacret emall me back an
answer or | tell him and he will love you no more | hm%ereyaulhremifwuwmdaarwlnmpidlwﬂlwl
him or worse emall me back an answer,
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meeting

dave court [evtlnightnareiﬂaz_

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 7:48 PM
Toi  Shannon Paviansky

i want you to mest me In your dassroom In the mormning for some dick and | want you to tell me when to come inor
tell him your friend edwin

hitps:/fmail.campbell k12.oh us/owefas=ltem&a=Print&t=IPM Notefad=RpAAAADoG. . 107302012



RE: i want some ass
Shannon Paviansky

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 7:38 AM
To:  dave court [evilnightmare2092 CHEIER

Who Is this??

Shannon Paviansky
Bth Grade Math Teacher

From: dave court [evilnightmare2092

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:! PM
To: Shannon Paviansky

Subject: | want some ass

listen here pav your gonna give me some ass or im gonna tell your husband your big secret email me back an

answer or I tell him and he will love you no more i know where you live 5o if you try to do anythig stupid | will tell
him or worse email me back an answer.
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RE: i want some ass
Shannon Paviansky
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 7:39 AM

To: dave cnurr{e-ﬂn‘rghh'nare?ﬂﬂ_
I'm In my classroom tell me who this Is??

Shannon Paviansky
Bth Grade Math Teacher

From: dave court [Edlnighhnarelugz-
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:26 PM

To: Shannon Paviansky

Subject: | want some ass

listen here pav your gonna give me some ass or im gonna tedl your husband your big secret emall me back an

answer of | tell him and he will mwummlhmmmuhemﬁmwhmmmmpﬂ I will tell
him or worse email me back an answer,



RE: i want some ass
Shannon Paviansky

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 7:55 AM
Tot  dave court [eviinightmare2092 ARy

S — RS P it o — e ST .

Pelase do not emall me at this emall address the school checks our emall

Shannon Paviansky

Bth Grade Math Teacher

From: dave court [Eﬂlnighhnammgzw
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:

To: Shannon

Subject: | want some ass

listen here pav your gonna give me some ass or im gonna tell your husband your big secret email me back an

answer or Itdlhmarﬁhewiﬂlmewummlhmwhaemlmg:ﬂmutwmdn anythig stupid | will tell
him or worse email me back an answer,

htips://mail carapbell k12 .oh . us/owa/Tae=Yem & o=Pn ntd&t=TPM Note&Zid=R A A A A DA



Re: i want some ass

dave court [evilnightmare2092 R

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:25 PM
Te:  Shannon Paviansky

tell me what email to email you at and we will talk

On Wed, Sep 26, 2012 at 6:55 AM, Shannon Paviansky cwm wroke:
Pelase do not emall me at this emall address the schoal checks our

Shannon Faviansky »

Bth Grade Math Teacher

From: dave court rmmm
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4;

To: Shannon Paviansky

Subject: | want some ass

listen here pav your gonna give me some ass or im gonna tell your husband your blg secret emall me back an

answer or | tell him and he will love you no more | know where you live so if you try to do anythig stupid | will tell
him or worse email me back an answer.



at aproximity 3:10 i will talk to you on your own email when school ends
dave court [evilnightmare2092

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:40 PM
To:  Shamnon Paviansky
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email

dave court [eviinightmare2092 R

Sent: Wednesday, Septerber 25, 2012 3:43 PM
To:  Shannon Pavianshy

P i

tell me what emall address you have so that we can &lk

hittps:/fall campbell k12 ohousfowa Tee=ltem&a=P
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RE: email
Shannon Paviansky

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:48 PM
Tor  dave court [eviinightmare20c AN
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Can u tell me who this is?

Shannon Paviansky
8th Grade Math Teacher

From: dave court [edmtghmmzﬁ
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:

To: Shannon Paviansky

Subject: emalil

tell me what emall address you have so that we can talk

hitps:/imetl. campbell k12.0h us/owatae=Item& s=Print &=TPM Nobta Krid=
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dave court [evilnightmare2091 G R

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 6:48 PM
Ta:t  Shannon Paviansky

- e T — I . Sy - —

realiy nice of u to change your email account very smart of u guess |
will have to greet u in person
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FW:
Postmaster

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:00 AM
To:  Eric Gonraler

From: Shannon Paviansky

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 7:53 PM
To: dave court

Subject: RE:

The schodl s watching ur emails be this is stalking now

Shannon Paviansky
Bth Grade Math Teacher

From: dave court [aﬂ:ﬁghm:are‘c‘ﬂgl.?
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 6:48

To: Shannon Paviansky

Subject:

really nice of u Io change your email account very smart of u guess |

will have to grest u in person
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